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June 26, 2024 
 
TO:           Members of the Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Radenka Maric   
 
RE: Revised Reopener to the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the University of 

Connecticut Chapter of the American Association of University Professors 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Trustees approve the Revised Agreement between the University of Connecticut and 
the University of Connecticut Chapter of the American Association of University Professors. 
 
RESOLUTION: 
 
Resolved by the Board of Trustees that the Revised Agreement for a reopener agreement between the 
University of Connecticut and the University of Connecticut Chapter of the American Association of 
University Professors is hereby approved; and that the President of the University is authorized to execute 
such Agreement on behalf of the University; and that the President is authorized to do all things necessary 
to implement the Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The University and the UConn-AAUP are parties to a collective bargaining agreement (CBA) expiring on 
June 30, 2025.  Article 40.1 of the CBA provides for a reopener for the final year of the contract (July 1, 
2024 to June 30, 2025) limited to a general wage increase, merit pool, minimum adjunct compensation, 
and summer and winter compensation. The University and the Union began reopener negotiations in 
December 2023.  
 
On March 5, 2024, the parties signed a tentative agreement on all aspects of the reopener, providing 
increases effective August 23, 2024. On March 6, 2024, the parties signed a revised tentative agreement 
that clarified the process for Research Assistant merit. The revised tentative agreement was put to the 
members of the Union for a ratification vote, which was approved. On March 20, 2024, the Board 
approved the March 5, 2024, tentative agreement, rather than the March 6, 2024, revised tentative 
agreement, which was ratified by Union members. 
 








	AAUP Wage Reopener 6.26.24
	AAUP (Storrs) signed TA

